

The Office of  
**STORY** ARCHITECTS

## BACKGROUND

Growing out of a firm started in 1991, Story Architects has been responsible for the architecture, interior design and construction administration services for many successful projects. Story Architects has over 30 years professional experience in the planning and design of commercial, industrial, recreational and institutional projects.

## PHILOSOPHY

Story Architects is a full service design oriented architectural firm dedicated to serving our clients with the highest degree of professional skill and quality design solutions. Our success is measured not only by the quality of the design solution, but also by our ability to effectively guide the client through the entire design and building process.

Commitment to a personal client-architect relationship allows us to develop a comprehensive understanding of client needs and expectations. This type of relationship results in value-based services for all architectural design projects. Regardless of the building type, the resulting design represents careful planning and analysis combined with an aggressive pursuit of aesthetic excellence.

## ADVANTAGES OF A FULL SERVICE ARCHITECT

- Story Architects will skillfully coordinate all aspects of the building design and construction process.
- During the design and documentation phase of a project Story Architects will produce documents that fully delineate the entire scope of work to be constructed.
- Story Architects will be the clients' representative on site, to verify the design is being constructed according to the contract documents.
- All principals in Story Architects are registered to practice architecture in the State of Texas and are accountable to the licensure requirements of the Texas Board of Architectural Examiners.

## AVAILABLE DESIGN SERVICES

Story Architects has valuable expertise in the administration of process oriented design. A full range of architectural services is available which will be tailored to appropriately fit with the client's needs and expectations. The scope of architectural services delivered will be based on the specific requirements of each design project. Some of the possible services in each phase of a project are:

### Pre-design Services:

- Project feasibility studies.
- Architectural master planning.
- Facility programming.
- Comparative studies of prospective sites and comprehensive site analysis.
- Analysis and documentation of building codes, ordinances, regulations and restrictions.

### Architectural Basic Services:

- Facility planning.
- Architectural schematic design, design development and construction drawing documentation.
- Construction specifications.
- CADD documentation.
- Administration of the contract for construction.

### Interior Design:

- Space planning.
- Interior design.
- Furniture design and selection.

### Other Professional Services:

- Facility existing conditions evaluation.
- Project management.
- 3-Dimensional CADD modeling and rendering.

Story Architects will work closely with their clients to determine the appropriate architectural services for the specific needs of each individual project.

## AWARDS AND PUBLICATIONS

Metal Architecture Magazine, "Design Awards - 1997"  
Aerodrome Willowbrook Ice Skating Complex  
August, 1997

Texas Architect Magazine  
"Is Modernism Reversible" - Article  
March-April, 1988

"Excellence in Teaching" Award - Kevin Story  
University of Houston, College of Architecture  
May, 1986

## PARTIAL LIST OF PROJECTS

### NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS:

Star of Hope  
Community Center  
Houston, Texas

Star of Hope  
Family Place Chapel Design  
Houston, Texas

St. John Lutheran Church  
Gymnasium Renovations and Parking Expansion  
Cypress, Texas

Christbridge Fellowship Church  
Facility Upgrades  
Tomball, Texas

Star of Hope / City of Houston  
Sobering Center  
Houston, Texas

Star of Hope  
Distribution Center  
Houston, Texas

Star of Hope  
Women and Family Center Master Plan  
Houston, Texas

Star of Hope  
Family Place Facility Design  
Houston, Texas

Star of Hope  
Men's Development Center Renovation  
Houston, Texas

Star of Hope  
Transitional Living Center Renovation  
Houston, Texas

Star of Hope  
Corporate Signage  
Houston, Texas

Woodlands United Methodist Church\*  
New Campus  
Woodlands, Texas  
\* Project in association with Lancaster & Associates.

#### COMMERCIAL:

Optimized Process Design  
New Corporate Office  
Katy, Texas

Koch Heat Transfer Co.  
Corporate Office and Warehouse Facility  
Houston, Texas

Koch/Glitsch Field Services  
New Office and Warehouse Facility  
Houston, Texas

Mercedes Benz Sugar Land  
6-Bay Service Facility Expansion  
Sugar Land, Texas

Riverway Title  
New Walkway and Bridge, 5 Riverway Building  
Houston, Texas

Gaither Petroleum  
Corporate Office Relocation and Renovation  
Houston, Texas

Friendswood Development Co.  
Tavola Lake Entry Building  
Houston, Texas

MLN Company  
Corporate Office Renovation  
Houston, Texas

Mission Constructors  
Corporate Office Addition  
Houston, Texas

Weatherford International  
Training Room/Office Expansion  
Harris County, Texas

Weatherford  
Office and Plant Expansion  
Houston, Texas

Apache Corporation  
Corporate Jet Hangar Renovations  
Houston, Texas

Time Warner Cable  
New District Office  
Houston, Texas

Time Warner Cable  
District Office Renovation  
Houston, Texas

Time Warner Cable  
New Head-End Facility  
Houston, Texas

Time Warner Cable  
Telecommunications HUB Prototype  
Houston, Texas

Time Warner Cable  
Fairbanks Office Renovation  
Houston, Texas

Ryan Landscaping  
New Office Facility  
Houston, Texas

Drake Interiors  
New Office and Warehouse Facility  
Houston, Texas

Aerodrome First Colony  
Ice Skating Complex and Houston Aeros Training Facility  
Sugar Land, Texas

Aerodrome Willowbrook  
Ice Skating Complex  
Houston, Texas

New Process Steel Corporation  
Corporate Office Expansion and Interior Renovations  
Houston, Texas

Weber Building  
Adaptive Re-use, Loft Apartments  
Corpus Christi, Texas

Shears Companies  
Retail Shopping Center - Briar Forest at Dairy Ashford  
Houston, Texas

EDUCATIONAL:

Star of Hope  
Children's Educational Building  
Houston, Texas

City of Poteet, Texas  
New Public Library  
Poteet, Texas

Memorial Church of Christ  
Friendship School Renovation  
Houston, Texas

Second Baptist School  
Fine Arts Center Remodel  
Houston, Texas

Second Baptist School  
Learning Center, Library Renovations  
Houston, Texas

Woodlands United Methodist Church  
Church School  
The Woodlands, Texas

Clay Road Baptist School  
Middle School Classroom Addition  
Houston, Texas

Northeast Medical Center Hospital  
Computer Classroom Alterations  
Humble, Texas

## INTERIORS:

Koch Heat Transfer Co.  
Corporate Office and Warehouse Facility  
Houston, Texas

Gaither Petroleum  
Corporate Office Renovation  
Houston, Texas

Weatherford International  
Corporate Office Renovations  
Houston, Texas

Seven Energy  
Corporate Relocation  
Houston, Texas

Time Warner Cable  
Corporate Office Renovations  
Houston, Texas

Weatherford/Enterra  
Corporate Office Renovations  
Houston, Texas

BMC Software  
Corporate Office Renovations  
Houston, Texas

New Process Steel Corporation  
Corporate Office Renovations  
Houston, Texas

Union Texas Petroleum Corporation  
Corporate Conference Center Renovations  
Houston, Texas

Greenhill Petroleum Corporation  
Corporate Office Renovations  
Houston, Texas

## HEALTHCARE:

Steeplechase Pediatrics  
New Clinic  
Fulshear, Texas

West Houston Family Practice  
New Family Practice Physicians Clinic  
Houston, Texas

Memorial Hermann Southeast Hospital  
CT Scanner Suite  
Houston, Texas

Memorial Hermann Southeast Hospital  
Labor and Delivery Suite Renovation Master Plan  
Houston, Texas

Memorial Hermann Southeast Hospital  
Chapel Renovation  
Houston, Texas

Memorial Hermann Southeast Hospital  
Pharmacy Renovation  
Houston, Texas

Memorial Hermann Southeast Hospital  
Hospital Laboratory Renovations/Expansion  
Houston, Texas

Memorial Hermann Southeast Hospital  
Human Resources Suite Remodel  
Houston, Texas

Memorial Hermann Southeast Hospital  
Cardiac Rehabilitation Suite  
Houston, Texas

Memorial Hermann Southeast Hospital  
Post Anesthesia Care Unit Renovation  
Houston, Texas

Memorial Hermann Southeast Hospital  
Surgical Suite Control Room and Doctor's Lounge  
Houston, Texas

Memorial Hermann Southeast Hospital  
Outpatient Surgery Waiting  
Houston, Texas

Memorial Hermann Southeast Hospital  
Executive Administrative Suite  
Houston, Texas

Memorial Hermann Southeast Hospital  
Gift Shop and Business Office Renovation  
Houston, Texas

Memorial Hermann Southeast Hospital  
Respiratory Therapy Suite Renovation  
Houston, Texas

Memorial Hermann Southwest Hospital  
Nurse Station Renovations  
Houston, Texas

Memorial Hermann Southwest Hospital  
Rehabilitation Nursing Unit and Rehabilitation Suite  
Houston, Texas

Memorial Hermann Southwest Hospital  
Emergency Department Porte Cochere Addition  
Houston, Texas

Memorial Hermann Southwest Hospital  
Emergency Department - Senior Care Suite Renovation  
Houston, Texas

Memorial Hermann Southwest Hospital  
Nuclear Medicine Room Renovation  
Houston, Texas

Memorial Hermann Wellness Center  
Day SPA and Retail Store  
Houston, Texas

Plano Minor Emergency Center  
Minor Emergency Clinic  
Plano, Texas

Kingwood Diagnostic Center  
Interior Clinical Renovations  
Kingwood, Texas

Northeast Medical Center Hospital  
Regional Cancer Center Addition  
Humble, Texas

Northeast Medical Center Hospital  
Minor Emergency Clinic  
Spring, Texas

University of Texas Medical Branch at Galveston  
Alterations to Existing Trauma Center  
Galveston, Texas

#### INDUSTRIAL:

Hunter Buildings  
New Assembly Facility and Offices  
Houston, Texas

Service Wire, Inc.  
Facility Warehouse Expansion  
Harris County, Texas

Weatherford International  
Wire-Line Research and Development Laboratory  
Harris County, Texas

Weatherford International  
Testing Laboratory Renovations  
Harris County, Texas

Weatherford International  
Safety Valve Testing and Fabrication Laboratory  
Houston, Texas

Weatherford International  
Drilling Lab Renovation  
Houston, Texas

Weatherford International  
Wellcat Testing and Fabrication Facility  
Houston, Texas

Van Leer Flexibles  
Industrial Plant Alterations  
Houston, Texas

Pro-Maxima, Inc.  
Fabrication and Assembly Warehouse Facility  
Houston, Texas

## **J. KEVIN STORY, AIA**

J. Kevin Story graduated from the University of Houston in 1981 with a Bachelor of Architecture Professional Degree and has 34 years of professional experience in the design, production and management of commercial office buildings, industrial warehouse projects, industrial research and development laboratories, health care projects, religious and non-profit facilities, educational facilities and medical office buildings. He has over 25 years of service as part of the Adjunct Faculty in architectural design at the University of Houston, Gerald D. Hines College of Architecture and Design. His professional background is diverse with an emphasis in planning, conceptual development and design.

Kevin is president of Story Architects, Inc.

### PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Registered Architect, State of Texas #11083

American Institute of Architects

Texas Society of Architects

### EDUCATION

Bachelor of Architecture  
University of Houston, May, 1981

Master of Science in Architecture  
University of Houston, May, 2015

### TEACHING EXPERIENCE

University of Houston, Gerald D. Hines College of Architecture and Design  
August, 1996 - Present  
Adjunct Assistant Professor, Instructor of Second Year, Third Year, Fourth Year and Fifth Year Design Studios. Kevin also teaches a course in Architectural Construction Detailing for advanced Undergraduate and Graduate students.

University of Houston, Gerald D. Hines College of Architecture and Design  
August, 1982 - May, 1987  
Adjunct Faculty, Instructor of Second Year and Fourth Year Design Studios

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

*Story Architects, Inc.*  
April, 1994 - Present

Principal responsible for overseeing all aspects of project development.

**J. Kevin Story** (Continued)

*Falick Klein Partnership, Houston, Texas*

May, 1992 - April, 1994

Project Designer responsible for the planning and design of several healthcare projects including:

- Baptist Medical Center  
Ambulatory Care Center  
San Antonio, Texas
- Thibodeaux Memorial Hospital  
Ambulatory Care Center  
Thibodeaux, Louisiana
- Druid County Hospital  
ICU Expansion  
Tuscaloosa, Alabama
- Cook Fort Worth Children's Hospital  
South Shelf Expansion  
Fort Worth, Texas

*Page Southerland Page Architects, Houston, Texas*

June, 1987 - May, 1992

Project Architect responsible for the design and/or construction documentation of healthcare projects, including:

- Cypress Fairbanks Women's Center  
Houston, Texas
- Laurelwood Neurobehavioral Institute  
Shenandoah, Texas
- University of Texas Medical Branch  
John Sealy Hospital, 4<sup>th</sup> and 5<sup>th</sup> Floor renovations  
Galveston, Texas
- Laureate Psychiatric Hospital  
Tulsa, Oklahoma
- Intracare Medical Center  
124 Bed Psychiatric Institute  
Houston, Texas

**J. Kevin Story** (Continued)

*Tackett-Lodholz Architects, Houston, Texas*  
November, 1984 - May, 1987

Project Architect responsible for the design, construction documentation and construction administration of religious projects, including:

- Lakewood United Methodist Church  
Additions and Renovations  
Houston, Texas
- Williams Memorial Temple  
New Sanctuary  
Houston, Texas
- St. Timothy Lutheran Church  
New Sanctuary  
Houston, Texas
- Lamb of God Lutheran Church  
New Sanctuary  
Humble, Texas

*John Perry Associates Architects, Houston, Texas*  
December, 1979 - December, 1984

Intern Architect involved with the design and documentation of several residences.

PERSONAL

Born January 15, 1955 in Houston, Texas  
Married, three children  
Member of Second Baptist Church, Houston, Texas (since 1987)